|

TO: 7 API Well Number: 15-207-23430-00-00 ‘
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION Spot: SWSWSWNE Sec/Twnshp/Rge: 10-26S-17E
S;IZZ?I‘\;‘E’IION DI'IYI::](I)TN]; ;)I;EGGIN 2826 feet from S Section Line, 2515 feet from E Section Line
WICHITA, KANSAS 67202 Lease Name: WULF ROBERT O ‘ Well #: 1-A
County: WOODSON Total Vertical Depth: 960 feet
Operator License No.: 0 String Size Depth (ft) Pulled (ft) Comment
Op Name: LANDOWNER PROD 2875 960 08X
Address: SURF 7 20 08X
. KS
Well Type: OIL UIC Docket No: Date/Time to Plug: 08/21/2012 12:00 AM
Plug Co. License No.: 30638 Plug Co. Name: GREER. JOE V. DBA LITTLE JOE'S OIL COMPANY
Proposal Revd. from: JOE GREER, JR. Company: ~ Phone: (620) 433-0314
‘ Proposed |Hook onto 2-7/8". Squeeze cement into formation and fill with cement. -
| Plugging '
| Method:
|
\
|
i
‘ Plugging Proposal Received By: WitnessType: NONE
| Date/Time Plugging Completed: 08/21/2012 8:00 AM KCC Agent: RYAN DULING
Actual Plugging Report: : Perfs:

Ran 1" pipe to TD. Circulated cement through the 1" pipe from TD to surface. Pulled the 1"
| pipe out of the hole. Topped the well off with cement. A total of 120 sacks of portland cement
was reported used to plug this well.
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Mark Sievers, Chairman
Thomas E. Wright, Commissioner
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

To: Cyndee Maine

From: Steve Koré(

Date: 1/30/2015

Sam Brownback, Governor

RECEIVED
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION

FEB 02 2015

CONSERVATION DIViSION
WICHITA, KS

Re:  Waiving the Plugging fee on the Wulf wells 1, 1-A. Sec. 10-26S-17E Woodson

County, KS.

Cyndee: The landowner Robert Wulf hired Joe Greer to plug the above described wells.

Therefore, 1 recommend that the plugging fee be waived. Thank you.

Robert Wulf
1731 Hawaii Rd.
Humboldt, KS 66748



